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OFFICE OF THE DINECTOR . -

UNI’i‘ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION _ ,_(:fffj

WASHINGTON 15§, D.C.

February 5, 1964 :

BY COURIER SERVICE

Honorable J, Lee Rankin
General Counsel L
The President's Commission
200 Maryland Avenue, N, E.
Washington, D, C. 20002

Dear ir. Rankin:

Reference is made to your letter dated January 31,
1964, wherein you itemized communications prepared by the
FBI which should be furnished to the Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA), Secparately, CIA is being furnished with a
copy of all the cormunications mentioned in your letter,
in addition to all reports under the Oswald caption prepared
in our Dallas Office,

With regard to a communication captioned "9Oswald
Trip to Mexico," dated December 23, 1963, we are forwarding
to CIA a memorandum captioned "Lee Harvey Oswald," dated
December 23, 1963, which contained information relative

to Oswald's trip to Mexico. It is believed that this is
the pertinent docuidents :

With regard to correspondence carried on by
Lee Harvey 0Oswald with persons in the Soviet Union, as you
know, some of this correspondence is currently being fully
translated at your re%ueST and upon completion of this

translation, copies of the pertinent letters will be
furnished to CIA. : :

_ As you requested, this Bureau will furnish CIA 51
communications on a current basis which fall into the = -~ 7
general areas outlined in your letter. '

.~ . . Sincerely yours,

OM’“'QN‘S:\A
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